

---

Subject: Software meeting, Tuesday, 14th of April, 14:00 CET  
Posted by [StefanoSpataro](#) on Tue, 07 Apr 2015 09:09:55 GMT  
[View Forum Message](#) <> [Reply to Message](#)

---

Next meeting on Tuesday, 14th of April, 14:00 CET.  
If you plan to give a presentation or you have some topic to discuss, please let us know.

---

---

Subject: Re: Software meeting, Tuesday, 14th of April, 14:00 CET  
Posted by [StefanoSpataro](#) on Fri, 10 Apr 2015 14:26:24 GMT  
[View Forum Message](#) <> [Reply to Message](#)

---

Here the proposed agenda:

- a) General Items
- b) Open bugs&forum problems & activities
- c) Analysis
  - \* (M.Zyzak) Updates on kfparticle
- d) A.o.B.

The link with the minutes is the following:

<https://panda-wiki.gsi.de/foswiki/bin/view/Computing/Minutes14April2015>

---

---

Subject: Re: Software meeting, Tuesday, 14th of April, 14:00 CET  
Posted by [StefanoSpataro](#) on Fri, 10 Apr 2015 14:26:48 GMT  
[View Forum Message](#) <> [Reply to Message](#)

---

Title: Panda software meeting

Description:

Community: GSI/FAIR

Password: \*\*\*

Meeting type: Open Meeting (Round Table)

Meeting Access Information:

SeeVoghRN Application

<http://research.seevogh.com/joinSRN?meeting=MDMaM82M28DeDM9D9DD99D>

Mobile App : Meeting ID: 726 8180 or Link:

<http://research.seevogh.com/join?meeting=MDMaM82M28DeDM9D9DD99D>

Guests Access Information :

SeeVoghRN Application

<http://research.seevogh.com/joinSRN?guest=7007210146096100090000128186>

Mobile App (only from link)

<http://research.seevogh.com/join?guest=7007210146096100090000128186>

- Phone Bridge

ID: 726 8180  
Password: 6060

---

---

Subject: Re: Software meeting, Tuesday, 14th of April, 14:00 CET  
Posted by [Stefano Spataro](#) on Tue, 14 Apr 2015 16:36:17 GMT  
[View Forum Message](#) <> [Reply to Message](#)

---

Minutes are ready.

<https://panda-wiki.gsi.de/foswiki/bin/view/Computing/Minutes14April2015>

---